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Our Ref: 94-969.PlanlDHC893fjc 

Date: 24 July, 1995 

London Borough of Camden, 
Planning Department 
Town Hall, 
Argyle Street Entrance, 
Euston, 
WC1H 8EQ 

For the attention of Mr I Pestell 

Dear Sirs, 

RE: HARMOOD STREET 

LONDON SO 
ENVIRONMENT DEPT 

RECORDS & INFORMATION 

RECEIVED 25 JUL 1995 

1CVAN 

Further to our letters of 29 June and 18 July, our client wishes to change the 
general facing brickwork to Redland - Funton 2nd Hard Stock. 

The feature brick will remain as Redland - Dorking Red. 

We will submit revised elevations, showing these changes shortly. 

Yours faithfully, 

DAVID CHARLES 

COPY Mr M Morley Wimpey Homes Holdings 

QRAWLEY 
HODGSON 
BINNS + 
CHARLES 
Architects 
Designers 
Surveyors 
32 High Street 
Ingatestone 
EssexCM49EE 
Fax 01277 353006 
Tel 01277 355007 

Directors 
David Crawley 
Fast FFIB (Managing) 

Philip Hodgson 
MASI FF13 

George Binns 
RIBA 

David Charles 
DipArch RIBA 

Graham Bird 
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Associates 
Gavin Ellis 
BSdkch) DP'xh RIBA 
James Gue 
AMAS1 MSST 
Keith Whittaker 
MOIAT 
Alan Wood 
AMASI 

Crawley Hodgson 
Binns+Charles Ltd 
Reg No 1760391 
VAT No 406 9242 57 
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